Enhanced Law Enforcement District Advisory Committee

January 21, 2021 6:30 pm Sheriff's Office Brooks Building, room 466, Clackamas ZOOM MEETING

I. ROLL CALL:

Present: Eric Hendricks, Dr. Daniel Lowe, Gavin Carpenter, Mark Wells, Bob Zimmer, Nancy Whitley, James Rhodes, Thomas Andrusko, Antonio Cabine

Absent: Tara Hamilton, Michael Wilson

CCSO staff present: Captain Brad O'Neil, Analyst Sarah Comstock,

Guests: N/A

I. Roll Call (See above)

II. Approval of Agenda / Meeting called to order by Chair Dan Lowe: 6:33 PM. Hendricks seconds, Agenda Approved.

III. Public Comment - N/A

IV. Consent Agenda

-Approval of Minutes from 11.19.20.

V. Old Business

VI. Members Community Reports/Input

- -WELLS: His community has budget concerns re: S.O. and politically ie: spillover of unrest in PDX into Clackamas.
- -HENDRICKS: Shooting on 31st of December where 4 people shot @ 92nd & Idleman; asking for general debrief on incident from Captain O'Neil.
- -CARPENTER: Election tension concerns in his neighborhood; besides this typical issues with increased homeless population.
- -CABINE: Homeless campers in area is a concern in addition to what appears to be increase in crime ie: Robbery at Ace Hardware late last year on Sunnyside.
- -RHODES: Quiet Neighborhood with nothing new to report.

VII. Introduction & Welcoming of New Members – James Rhodes, Anthony Cabine Sr. & Thomas Andrusko

VIII: Reports:

- A. Regional crime stat data discussion: Calls for service Q4 reflect overall increase in calls reflecting more similar figures to pre-pandemic figures. Holidays come with own increase in call volume. Q1-Q3 are skewed a bit due to Wildfires and COVID-19.
 - Question on Child Abuse Have we noticed increase since start of pandemic? Quantity of cross reports down but quality up; teachers also receiving training on recognizing abuse via ZOOM.
- B. Jail Update: Working off OHA limit on number of inmates who can be housed. Extra safety precautions have resulted in zero outbreaks in county jail.
- C. Hiring: 5 new applicants forwarded to Backgrounds, 4 have been placed on conditional offer status, 8-10 in initial training; moving forward with hiring using high agency standards; will not lower standards to increase numbers.

- -CARPENTER: Question re: hiring timeline for new recruit and lateral. Recruit average is 18-24 mos. and Lateral average is 6 mos.
- -LOWE: Question re: finances; O'Neil awaiting final report from County.
- D. Critical Incident Review:
- -Shooting mentioned by Hendricks earlier; occurred at county border; visitors from Multnomah County; CCSO working with partner agencies to complete investigation into incident.
- E. Line of Duty deaths reviewed
- F. CPO: Community planning organization meetings; Lowe requested Comstock to compile list of upcoming meetings.
- WHITLEY: Speaking to matter of 125K Metro grant for study on Oak Lodge studying ability to establish selves as a city. Concerns about this negatively impacting schools, housing options as well as LE & Emergency Services within ELED.

VIII. Brainstorm

- -WELLS: Suggestion to bring one neighbor to meeting if possible to boost attendance.
- -HENDRICKS: Dashboard which broke down crime stats by type was helpful and would like to request this for next meeting. Also would like a specific look at DV if these stats are available.

IX. Adjourn (Next Meeting Date)

Next Meeting Date – March 18th, 2021, 6:30 p.m. @ ZOOM invite to follow